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To,
The Deputy Conaervalor of Foregt (OCFI
U[eet l{ashlh Oivirion
Nashik, ilaharaghtra
Phone - {0253} 2572730
Email - dvcfnashihwett@mahafgregt,gov.in

Sub Reply to Queries.
Applicatron for obtaining permission for layrng 24' dia Pipeiine from
Mumbai to Nagpur along Reserved/Revenue forost in Right of WaylUae
of Samruddhi Expressway, Dahel-Uran Pipeline (DUPL) & Mumbai
Manmad Bijwasan Pipelne (MMBPL) in Nashik District falling under your

.1urisdrction

Ref

Dear Sir

With reference our application for forest re-diversron for laying of NaturalGas Pipeline
from Mumbai to,Nashrk and your query letter under reference" please frnd the reply to
queries in seriatim.

1, We confirrn that The Maharashtra State Road Developrnent Corporation {MSRDC)
has not tevied any amount in lieu of forest tand of Samruddhi Expressway as Fer
the Guidelines by the Government No F-8i66/2009 FC-PT, dated 30/09/2011

2, Revised documents as per the Maharashtra Checklrst for forest clearance rs

prepared and encfosed herewth.

Thanking you
Yours SincerelY,

For, GAIL (lndia) Limi!1$
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: 1. GAIL appireation letter GAlUMNPUForesUNashilr/OO1, dated
2r105/2021

?. DFC. West Nashik Ouery Letter 3/Lar.#Gelrp/112Bfl/ear 202'l-22,
dateo 2610612021. rj,, $r
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